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BEFORE THE C UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF COLORADO ’

Troceeding No, 13G-0808CP
Civil Penalty ent Notice Nov. 106969

STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

COLORADO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION,

Complainant,
v.
Snow Limousing Ino.,
R.tspondfnt.

Staff oflm Public Utilities Commission (“Steff™) and Snow Limousine Inc,
(“Reapondent”) [collentively “Parties™) enter into this Stipuiation and Settlement Agresmont
(“Agreement™ 1P the abovereferenced Proceeding as & complete and final resolution of all
issues that were or could have been raised in this proceeding.

Backpround

On July 8, 2013, the Commission issued Respondent a Civil Pensity Assessment Notice

No. 106969 (“thie CPAN™) sseking civil penalties of $5,087.50 (or $2,543,75 if paid within 10
days). The CPAN alleged the following ning violations: 1) one viclation of 4@ CFR $391.25(a),
for Lailing to an inquiry into the driving resords from applicable state agencics ot least
every 12 months and failing to meintain such in a file; 2) one violation of 49 CFR §391.25(b), for
failing to review the driving record of each driver to determins minimum requirements and
failing to note ETCh a review in a file; 3) one violation of 49 CFR. 391,27, for permitting persons
to drive who haye not furnished Snow Limousine with 8 list of their traffio violations every 12
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months; 4) one Miolation of 49 CFR §382.115(»), for failing to implement an alcoho! and/or °
controtled substances testing program; 5) ona vielation of 4 CCR 723.6-6105(gXT), for

permiiting driver Fred Tittlc to drive when he had not submitted his fingerprints to the PUC fora
background ohegk: 6) one violation of 4 CCR 723-6-6105()1, for permitting driver Steven
Burkholder vo drive when he hed nnt submitted his fingerprints to the PUC for a background
cheek; 7) one vi:o'lutiun of 4 CCR 723+6+6105(g)(1), for permitting driver Calvin Vagneur to
drive when b had not submritted his Ongerprinty to the PUC for 2 background eheek: 8) ane
violation of 4 CER 72346+6105(s)(D), for permitting driver Curtis Vagnur to dsive when he had
not submitted hlp fingetprints to the PUC for o background check; snd 9) one violation of 4 CCR
723-6-6105(5)(1), for permitting driver Laurie McFarland to drive when she had not submisied
ket fingerprints to the PUC for a boskground chock.

Settlement Agreement

Staff and Respondent hereby stpulate and agree as follows:

1. Respondent admits liabilicy for the violations sct forth in the CPAN.

2. Respondent agress (o immediately cense and degiat from the actions that led to the
vialations set forth in the CPAN,

3 Ths Agresmant harain hag been reached in the spicit of compromise and in light of
the uncertainties of rial. The Agreement has also been reached to avoid the costly expense of
litigation. The Partics note that the Agreement promotes adminiztrative efficiency by avoiding the
time and expense that would be necesserily devoted 1 hearing this matter. Tho Partics submit that
the public interest is sarvad by assessing Raspondent a reduced civil penalty of $3,300,00 nnder the
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textas herein, In reducing the penalty, the Parties considered the following mitigating factors
pursuant ta Commission Rule 1302(b):

4.

.8

d

4,

Respondent acknowledges wrongdoing and apologized o the Coramission
for the vielations.

Respondeat admits the maximum level of culpability for the violations set
forth in the CPAN,

Regpondont agserty that it is determined to ba in complianes with all
rolevant PUC rules,

Respondent has implemented an alcohol and/or contralled substances
testing program that complies with al) relevant PUC rules,

Respondent will not permit Fred Titile, Steven Burkholder, Calvin
Vagneur, Curtie Vapnewur, ar Lanris McFarland to drive until their
fingerprints are submitted to the PUC for 2 background check.

Respondent fully sooperated with Staff in resolving this matter without the
needt for a litigated evidentiary proceeding. -

Assogsing Respondeat & civil penalty of $3,300.00 under the terms herain
is suffivient to motivate Respondont to remain compliant with the Public
Utilities Lawn and Commizsion rules on & going-forward basis.

In consideration of Respondent’s admission of Uability in paragraph 1 and

agreement in paragraph 2, and for the reasons expressed in paragraph 3, Staff agroes that reducing
the amount of the civil penalty from $5,087,50 to $3,300.00 is appropriate and in the publie interest,

3.

The $3,300,00 setilement amount includes & 10% surcharge pursuant to § 24-34~

108, C.R.S, and the breakout is as follows: $3,000.00 is the civil penalty and $300,00 is the 10%

surcharge.

6.

Respondent agrees to pay the reduced penalty of $3,300,00 in three payments of

$1,100,00 cach. The fiest $1,100.00 payment shall be due within ten (10) ealendar days after this
Agreement becomes final, The sccond §1,100,00 payment shall e due within forty (40) calendar

3
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days after this Agreement becomes final, The third $1,100.00 payment shall be dus within seventy
(70) calendar days after this Agreemont beoomes final. For purposes of this Agreement, a final
Comuission decision shall mean the date whan the Reoommended Decision of the adminigteative
law judge approving or modifying this Agreement beeames a decigion of the Commissian.

7. Respondeot further agrees that if, during any investigation(s) conducted by Staff
within twelve months of ths date of o Commission final order in this Procesding, Staf¥ finds any
vinlations of the same rules oz starutes or of & similar nature as any of the violations for which the
Respondent hag admitted hiabitity, Respondent ahall be lisble for the foll clvil penalty, less
payments made. In thia event, the ramatning full civil penalty will be dua immediately,
Respondent and Staff agres that the specific intent of this provision is to prevent finther violations
of the Public Utilities Laws and Commisgion Rules,

8. Respondeat sgrees that the thilure to timely pay any of the three $1,100.00 payments .
a6 provided herein will result in Respondent baing lable far the full sivil penalty less poyments
made without any further hesring or administrative or adjudicatory process.

9 Respondent agrees and stipulates that the failure to complete its payment obligations
&3 3¢t forth in this Agreement shall also be deemed o walver by Respondent of any and ali rights to
file exceptions and/or a request for rehearing, reargument, and reconsideratiun, or any other form of
appeal, This result will mean nelther the Commission nor Staff will incur additional time and
expense m prosecute the full clvil penalty,

10,  The Partics agree all matrars that were raised or ¢ould have been mised in this
Doctket relating to the issues specifically identifisd and addressed hervein bave been resolved by this
Agrosment. This Agrsement may be sxeeuted in counterparts, cach of which when taken togsther
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shall constinne the entire Agreement of the Parties, and no frther modifiowtion of this Agrecment
is allowed, execept in writing by tha parties, and further agreed to in an order ismued by the
Commission.

11, Inthe event that this Agreement is modifisd or not approved In its entirety, cither
Party, at that Party’s option, may withdraw flom this Agreement by filing o notive with the
Cowunisaion in this Diocket within seven (7) days of entry of such Order. In that event, this
Agreement shall be void and this roatter shall be st for hoaring.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)
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Hare) day of October 2013,
Approved as io form:

JOHN W. SUTHERS,
ATTORNEY GENERAL
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Paul 1. Kyed, #37614%

Azsigtant Avomey (enezal

Colorads Department of Law

Ravenue & Udlities Section

Ralph L. Carr Qsim&de Judicigl Center

1300 Beoadway, 8% Floor

Denver, Colomda ROIDI

Tolophone; (730} 508-6332

Facsimile: (720) 508-6038

prulkyed @gato.co.us

Counser For Srarpor Tag
PunLic Unieies CoMMIBSION

*Counsel of Record

7. 7
Charles 1. Kimbll
Kimbali & Nespor, P. C.

3400 Werd Road, Building 1T, Sulte 150
Arvada, CO BOOG2

Telephons: (303) 940-3335

Faegimile: (303) 940-8832
knpe@qwesmffice.net

CounseL For BNOow LiMoUeme, Inc
*Counset of Record





